
Agency Name Agency Website

MAIN PORTAL www.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration www.admin.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration (BUILDING CLOSURES) closings.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Budget Of f ice www.budget.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Bureau of  Audits www.audits.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Capital Project and Property  Management www.dcamm.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Capital Project and Property  Management (Committee) www.statepropertiescommittee.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Central Management Serv ices

Department Of  Administration : Construction Permits, Approv als, and Licensure

Department Of  Administration : Div ision of  Human Resources www.hr.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Div ision of  Human Resources (APPLYRI) www.apply .ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Div ision of  Inf ormation Technology www.doit.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Div ision of  Purchases www.purchasing.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Div ision of  Purchases (eProcurement) www.ridop.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Facilities Management www.dcamm.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Legal Serv ices www.legal.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Accounts and Controls controller.admin.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Digital Excellence

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Div ersity , Equity , and Opportunity www.odeo.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Div ersity , Equity , and Opportunity  www.eoo.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : State Equal Opportunity  Of f ice www.equalopportunity .ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Employ ee Benef its www.employ eebenef its.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Employ ee Benef its (Wellness) www.wellness.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Employ ee Benef its (GET FIT RI) www.getf itri.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Energy  Resources www.energy .ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Energy  Resources (DRIVE) www.driv e.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Energy  Resources (RISE) www.riseo.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Library  and Inf ormation Serv ices www.olis.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Library  and Inf ormation Serv ices www.studiorhode.ri.gov /

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Library  and Inf ormation Serv ices (INFO) www.inf o.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Management and Budget www.omb.ri.gov
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Appendix G - RI eCMS SITES IN SCOPE 

The following sites are to be integrated into the Enterprise Content Management System (eCMS). The list below represents digital assets in varying degrees of design and availability. 

ETSS reserves the right to amend this list at any time.

All Departments, Divisions, and Offices have been included in order to better understand the organization of Rhode Island State government.



Department Of  Administration : Of f ice of  Management and Budget (Transparency ) www.transparency .ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Personnel Appeal Board www.pab.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Rhode Island Health Benef its Exchange www.exchange.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Statewide Planning www.planning.ri.gov

Department Of  Administration : Workers Compensation

Department Of  Attorney  General www.riag.ri.gov

Department Of  Attorney  General: Administration

Department Of  Attorney  General: Auto Insurance Fraud Unit

Department Of  Attorney  General: Bureau of  Criminal Identif ication

Department Of  Attorney  General: Civ il Div ision

Department Of  Attorney  General: Juv enile Prosecution Unit

Department Of  Attorney  General: Of f ice of  the Attorney  General

Department Of  Attorney  General: Public Utilities Regulatory  Unit

Department Of  Attorney  General: Security  Serv ices

Department Of  Attorney  General: Special Inv estigations

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals www.bhddh.ri.gov

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Central Management

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Div ision of  Dev elopmental Disabilities

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Eleanor Slater Hospital

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Facilities and Maintenance Serv ice

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Facilities Management

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Financial Management

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Management Serv ices

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Mental Health Serv ices

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Pharmacy  Serv ices

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Rehabilitativ e Serv ices

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Rhode Island Community  Liv ing and Supports

Department Of  Behav ioral Healthcare, Dev elop Disabilities & Hospitals: Substance Use Disorder Treatment Serv ices

Department Of  Business Regulation www.dbr.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Banking Div ision

Department Of  Business Regulation : Building Code Commission www.ribcc.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Building Code Commission (E-Permitting Portal) www.permits.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Building Code Commission (E-Permitting Portal) www.epermits.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Central Management

Department Of  Business Regulation : Commercial Licensing and Regulation Unit

Department Of  Business Regulation : Commercial Licensing and Regulation Unit https://elicensing.ri.gov /

Department Of  Business Regulation : Contractors Registration and Licensing Board www.crb.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Div ision of  Commercial Licensing, Gaming, and Athletics

Department Of  Business Regulation : Div ision of  Design Prof essionals www.bdp.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Gaming and Athletics Div ision



Department Of  Business Regulation : Fire Saf ety  Code Board of  Appeal & Rev iew www.f sc.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation:  Of f ice of  the Fire Marshal www.f ire-marshal.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Insurance Div ision

Department Of  Business Regulation : Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Business Regulation : Of f ice of  the Health Insurance Commissioner www.ohic.ri.gov

Department Of  Business Regulation : Securities Div ision

Department Of  Business Regulation : State Board of  Registration f or Prof essional Engineers

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families www.dcy f .ri.gov /

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Administration

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Case Monitoring

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Central Management

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Child Behav ioral Health and Education

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Child Protectiv e Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Child Welf are Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Clinical Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Community  Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Facilities Management

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Family  Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Federal Programs and Dev elopment

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Intake

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Juv enile Correctional Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Licensing Unit

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Management and Budget

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Management Inf ormation Sy stems

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Of f ice of  the Executiv e Director

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Support Serv ices

Department Of  Children, Youth, And Families: Sy stem Of  Care Expansion

Department Of  Corrections www.doc.ri.gov

Department Of  Corrections: Administrativ e Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Adult Correctional Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Community  Corrections Program

Department Of  Corrections: Div ision of  Institutions and Operations

Department Of  Corrections: Field Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Financial Resources

Department Of  Corrections: Institution-Based Rehabilitation Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Internal Serv ice Programs

Department Of  Corrections: Management Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Nursing Serv ices

Department Of  Corrections: Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Corrections: Policy  and Program Dev elopment

Department Of  Corrections: Probation and Parole www.paroleboard.ri.gov



Department Of  Corrections: Purchases

Department Of  Corrections: Rehabilitativ e Serv ices

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education www.ride.ri.gov

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Accelerating School Perf ormance Program

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Accountability  and Quality  Assurance

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Adult and Care and Tech Education

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Adult Literacy

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Assessment and Instruction

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Commissioner's Of f ice

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Deputy  Commissioner's Of f ice

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Educator Quality  and Certif ication

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Fiscal Integrity  and Ef f iciency

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Innov ation Of f ice www.innov ate.ri.gov

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Network and Inf ormation Serv ices

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Network and Inf ormation Sy stems

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Of f ice f or Div erse Learners

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Of f ice of  Finance and Accounting

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Policy  Of f ice

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Rhode Island School For The Deaf rideaf .ri.gov

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Special Needs Serv ices

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Support Serv ices

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : Teaching and Learning

Department Of  Elementary  And Secondary  Education : William M. Dav ies Career and Technical School

Department Of  Env ironmental Management www.dem.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management  (Emergency  Managers Weather Inf ormation Network) www.emwins.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management (Saltwater Licenses) www.saltwater.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management (Bay s, Riv ers, and Watersheds Coordination team) www.coordinationteam.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Boating Saf ety  Program

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Criminal Inv estigation Unit

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Administrativ e Adjudication

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Agriculture www.rigrown.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Air and Hazardous Materials

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Coastal Resources

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Enf orcement

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Fish and Wildlif e

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Forest Env ironment

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Law Enf orcement

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Div ision of  Parks and Recreation

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Forest Env ironment Program

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Management Serv ices

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Narragansett Bay  Estuary  Program



Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Air Resources

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Associate Director f or Env ironmental Protection

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Compliance and Inspection

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Criminal Inv estigatn

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Customer and Technical Assistance

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Director

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Emergency  Response

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Legal Serv ices

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Management Serv ices

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Planning and Dev elopment www.brownf ields.state.ri.us

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Planning and Dev elopment www.brownf ields.ri.gov

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  the Associate Director f or Natural Resources

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Waste Management

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Of f ice of  Water Resources

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Parks and Recreation www.riparks.com

Department Of  Env ironmental Management : Water Resources

Department Of  Health www.health.ri.gov

Department Of  Health (Addiction) www.recov er.ri.gov

Department Of  Health : Board of  Medical Licensure and Discipline

Department Of  Health : Center f or Acute Inf ectious Disease Epidemiology

Department Of  Health : Center f or Drinking Water Quality

Department Of  Health : Center f or Emergency  Medical Serv ices

Department Of  Health : Center f or Emergency  Preparedness and Response

Department Of  Health : Center f or Food Protection

Department Of  Health : Center f or Health Data and Analy sis, and Public Health Inf ormatics

Department Of  Health : Center f or Health Facilities Regulation

Department Of  Health : Center f or Prev entiv e Serv ices

Department Of  Health : Center f or Prof essional Licensing

Department Of  Health : Center f or Public Health Communications

Department Of  Health : Center f or Vital Records

Department Of  Health : Central Management

Department Of  Health : Complaint Unit

Department Of  Health : Div ision of  Community , Family  Health, and Equity

Department Of  Health : Div ision of  Env ironmental Health

Department Of  Health : Div ision of  Policy , Inf ormation, and Communications

Department Of  Health : Env ironmental Lead Program

Department Of  Health : Health Risk Assessment

Department Of  Health : Health Serv ices Regulation

Department Of  Health : HealthFacts RI Program

Department Of  Health : Licensure Construction



Department Of  Health : Of f ice of  Drinking Water Quality

Department Of  Health : Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Health : Of f ice of  the Medical Examiner

Department Of  Health : Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

Department Of  Health : Public Health Education Academy

Department Of  Health : Public Health Research Laboratory

Department Of  Health : State Center f or the Of f ice of  Medical Examiners

Department Of  Health : Substance Abuse Block Grant

Department Of  Health : Women, Inf ants, and Children Program

Department Of  Health : Worksite Wellness Program

Department Of  Human Serv ices www.dhs.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Central Management www.policy .dhs.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Child Support Enf orcement

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Child Support Serv ices www.cse.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Child Welf are Serv ices

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Disability  Determinations Unit

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Elderly  Af f airs www.dea.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Financial Management

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Health Care Qual, Fin. + Purch

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Healthcare Eligibility

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Indiv idual and Family  Support

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Management Serv ices

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Medical Assistance

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Of f ice of  Rehabilitation Serv ices www.ors.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Of f ice of  Rehabilitation Serv ices (ATEL) www.atel.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Of f ice of  Rehabilitation Serv ices (ATAP) www.atap.ri.gov

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Of f ice of  Veterans Af f airs

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Rhode Island Veterans' Home

Department Of  Human Serv ices: Vocational Rehabilitation Program

Department Of  Labor And Training www.dlt.ri.gov /

Department Of  Labor And Training: Administrativ e Serv ices

Department Of  Labor And Training: Board Of  Rev iew

Department Of  Labor And Training: Claims Monitoring and Data Proc

Department Of  Labor And Training: Clearing Account

Department Of  Labor And Training: Employ ment and Training Serv ices

Department Of  Labor And Training: Employ ment Security

Department Of  Labor And Training: Executiv e

Department Of  Labor And Training: Income Support

Department Of  Labor And Training: Injured Worker Serv ices

Department Of  Labor And Training: Labor Market Inf ormation



Department Of  Labor And Training: Labor Relations Board

Department Of  Labor And Training: Prof essional Regulation Unit

Department Of  Labor And Training: Self -Insurance Operations

Department Of  Labor And Training: Workers' Compensation http://www.dlt.ri.gov /wc/

Department Of  Labor And Training: Workf orce Dev elopment Serv ices

Department Of  Labor And Training: Workf orce Inv estment Of f ice

Department Of  Labor And Training: Workf orce Partnership of  Greater RI

Department Of  Labor And Training: Workf orce Regulation and Saf ety

Department Of  Public Saf ety www.dps.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Capitol Police www.capitolpolice.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Central Management f acilitiesmanagement.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Communications and Technology

Department Of  Public Saf ety : E 911 Telephone Sy stem www.ri911.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Fire Saf ety  and Training Academy

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Gov ernor's Justice Commission

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Municipal Police Training Academy www.rimpa.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Of f ice of  Fire Saf ety

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Of f ice of  Public Saf ety

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Of f ice of  Public Saf ety  Grant Administration (PSGAO) www.rijustice.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Of f ice of  Public Saf ety  Grant Administration (PSGAO) www.psga.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Security  Serv ices

Department Of  Public Saf ety : Sherif f s and Marshals www.sherif f s.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : State Police www.risp.ri.gov

Department Of  Public Saf ety : State Police (Fusion Center) www.f usioncenter.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue www.dor.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Motor Vehicles www.dmv .ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Motor Vehicles (REAL ID) realid.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Motor Vehicles Enf orcement Unit

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Taxation www.tax.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Taxation www.taxamnesty .ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Div ision of  Taxation www.uitax.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Legal Serv ices

Department Of  Rev enue: Lottery  Commission www.rilot.com

Department Of  Rev enue: Motor Vehicle Saf ety  and Emissions Unit

Department Of  Rev enue: Municipal Finance municipalf inance.ri.gov

Department Of  Rev enue: Municipal Finance (MTP) data.ri.gov /

Department Of  Rev enue: Of f ice Of  Rev enue Analy sis

Department Of  Rev enue: Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Rev enue: Of f ice of  the Taxation Administrator

Department Of  Rev enue: Rev enue Analy sis

Department Of  Rev enue: Saf ety  and Emissions Control



Department Of  Transportation www.dot.ri.gov / 

Department Of  Transportation (Scenic By way s) www.scenicby way s.ri.gov

Department Of  Transportation (Scenic Roadway s) www.scenicroadway s.ri.gov

Department Of  Transportation : Administrativ e Serv ices

Department Of  Transportation : Director's Of f ice

Department Of  Transportation : Engineering

Department Of  Transportation : Executiv e Staf f

Department Of  Transportation : External Af f airs

Department Of  Transportation : Financial Management

Department Of  Transportation : Highway  and Bridge Maintenance

Department Of  Transportation : Inf rastructure Dev elopment

Department Of  Transportation : Maintenance

Department Of  Transportation : Management Serv ices

Department Of  Transportation : Of f ice of  the Director

Department Of  Transportation : Operations and Construction

Department Of  Transportation : Planning and Program Dev elopment

Department Of  Transportation : Project Management

Department Of  Transportation : Transportation Dev elopment

Department Of  Transportation : Transportation Support

Executiv e Of f ice of  Commerce: Central Management

Executiv e Of f ice of  Commerce: Executiv e Of f ice Of  Commerce

Executiv e Of f ice of  Commerce: Housing and Community  Dev elopment www.ohcd.ri.gov

Executiv e Of f ice of  Commerce: Housing and Community  Dev elopment (Planning Connection) www.hrc.ri.gov

Executiv e Of f ice of  Commerce: Housing and Community  Dev elopment (Orphaned) www.hcd.ri.gov

Executiv e

Executiv e: Commission On The Deaf  and Hard of  Hearing www.cdhh.ri.gov

Executiv e: Council On The Arts www.arts.ri.gov

Executiv e: Council On The Arts www.risca.ri.gov

Executiv e: Council On The Arts (FILM) www.f ilm.ri.gov

Executiv e: Gov ernor's Commission On Disabilities www.gcd.ri.gov

Executiv e: Gov ernor's Commission On Disabilities www.disabilities.ri.gov /

Executiv e: Gov ernor's Commission On Disabilities (DBERI) dbe.gcd.ri.gov

Executiv e: National Guard https://rinationalguard.com

Executiv e: Of f ice of  Health and Human Serv ices www.eohhs.ri.gov

Executiv e: Of f ice of  the Gov ernor www.gov ernor.ri.gov

Executiv e: Of f ice of  the Gov ernor (Children's Cabinet) www.kids.ri.gov

Executiv e: Of f ice of  the Gov ernor (Climate Change) www.climatechange.ri.gov

Executiv e: Of f ice of  the Gov ernor (Cy bersecurity ) www.cy berhomelandsecurity .ri.gov

Executiv e: Of f ice of  the Lieutenant Gov ernor www.ltgov .ri.gov

Executiv e: Rhode Island Emergency  Management Agency www.riema.ri.gov

Executiv e: Rhode Island Historical Preserv ation and Heritage Commission www.preserv ation.ri.gov



Executiv e: Rhode Island Historical Preserv ation and Heritage Commission (Cemetery  Commission) www.historicalcemeteries.ri.gov

Judicial: District Court

Judicial: Judicial Nominating Commission www.jnc.ri.gov

Judicial: Facilities and Operations

Judicial: Family  Court

Judicial: Finance

Judicial: Judicial Department - Constitution

Judicial: Judicial Technology  Center

Judicial: Jury  Commission

Judicial: Magistrate

Judicial: Superior Court

Judicial: Supreme Court

Judicial: Traf f ic Tribunal

Judicial: Workers' Compensation Court

Legislativ e www.rilin.state.ri.us

Legislativ e: Auditor General http://www.oag.ri.gov /

Legislativ e: Capitol Telev ision

Legislativ e: General Assembly

Legislativ e: House Fiscal Committee Staf f

Legislativ e: House of  Representativ es

Legislativ e: House Staf f

Legislativ e: Joint Committee on Legislativ e Serv ices

Legislativ e: Legislativ e Council

Legislativ e: Legislativ e Data

Legislativ e: Senate

Of f ice of   Higher Education www.ribghe.org

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Account Resolution

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Administration

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Collection

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Commissioner's Of f ice

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Finance

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Inf ormation Technology

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Loan

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Of f ice of  Post-Secondary  Commissioner

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Program/Planning

Of f ice of   Higher Education: Scholarship And Grant

Other Committees, Agencies: Board of  Elections www.elections.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Board of  Elections (Campaign Finance www.ricampaignf inance.com

Other Committees, Agencies: Central Management

Other Committees, Agencies: Commission f or Human Rights www.richr.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Div ision Of  Public Utilities www.ripuc.ri.gov



Other Committees, Agencies: Of f ice of  the Child Adv ocate www.child-adv ocate.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Of f ice of  the Mental Health Adv ocate www.omha.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Of f ice of  the Public Def ender www.ripd.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Public Utilities Commission

Other Committees, Agencies: Rhode Island Atomic Energy  Commission

Other Committees, Agencies: Rhode Island Ethics Commission www.ethics.ri.gov

Other Committees, Agencies: Rhode Island Nuclear Science Center www.rinsc.ri.gov

Other: Board of  Gov ernors For Higher Education 

Other: Capital Center Commission

Other: Coastal Resource Management Council www.crmc.ri.gov

Other: Housing Resources Commission www.hrc.ri.gov

Other: Narragansett Bay  Water Quality  Management District Commission

Other: Public Telecommunication Authority
Other: Quonset Dev elopment Corporation

Other: Resource Recov ery  Corporation www.rirrc.org

Other: Rhode Island Commerce Corporation commerceri.com

Other: Rhode Island Commerce Corporation (Tourism) www.v isitrhodeisland.com

Other: Rhode Island Conv ention Center Authority

Other: Rhode Island Health and Educational Building Corporation

Other: Rhode Island Higher Education Assistance Authority  www.riheaa.org

Other: Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation

Other: Rhode Island Industrial Facilities Corporation

Other: Rhode Island Industrial-Recreational Building Authority

Other: Rhode Island Inf rastructure Bank www.ricwf .ri.gov

Other: Rhode Island Public Transit Authority www.ripta.com

Other: Rhode Island Student Loan Authority www.cpcri.org

Other: Rhode Island Student Loan Authority  copy www.risla.com

Other: Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority www.ritba.org

Other: Rhode Island Water Resources Board - Corporate www.wrb.ri.gov

Other: Rhode Island Water Resources Board www.water.ri.gov

Other: RI Airport Corporation www.pv dairport.com

Other: The College Crusade of  Rhode Island

Other: Water Resources Board

Public Utilities Commission www.ripuc.org

Public Utilities Commission: Div ision Of  Public Utilities www.ripuc.org

Secretary  Of  State sos.ri.gov

Secretary  Of  State: Administration

Secretary  Of  State: Archiv es

Secretary  Of  State: Corporations

Secretary  Of  State: Elections

Secretary  Of  State: Inf ormation Technology



Secretary  Of  State: Library

Secretary  Of  State: Public Inf ormation

Secretary  Of  State: Records Center

Secretary  Of  State: Secretary  Of  State

State Colleges: Community  College Of  Rhode Island

State Colleges: Rhode Island College

State Colleges: Univ ersity  of  Rhode Island

Treasury  Department www.treasury .ri.gov

Treasury  Department: Administration

Treasury  Department: Business Of f ice

Treasury  Department: College Bound Fund

Treasury  Department: Crime Victim Compensation Program

Treasury  Department: Employ ees’ Retirement Sy stem of  Rhode Island www.ersri.org

Treasury  Department: Inv estments and Finance Div ision

Treasury  Department: Of f ice of  the General Treasurer

Treasury  Department: Precious Metals

Treasury  Department: Reconciliation

Treasury  Department: Unclaimed Property


